Access to Records of the Meeting: The Department will post the official report of the meeting on the Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE) Web site at: http://www2.ed.gov/ about/offices/list/oese/ *index.html?src=oc* 21 days after the meeting. Pursuant to the FACA, the public may also inspect the materials at the Office of Indian Education, United States Department of Education, 400 Maryland Avenue SW., Washington, DC 20202, Monday–Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Daylight Saving Time or by emailing *TribalConsultation*@ ed.gov or by calling Terrie Nelson on (202) 401-0424 to schedule an appointment.

*Reasonable Accommodations:* The teleconference is accessible to individuals with disabilities. If you will need an auxiliary aid or service to participate in the meeting (*e.g.,* interpreting service, assistive listening device, or materials in an alternate format), notify Brandon Dent on (202) 453–6450 no later than August 20, 2016. Although we will attempt to meet a request received after request due date, we may not be able to make available the requested auxiliary aid or service because of insufficient time to make arrangements.

*Electronic Access to this Document:* The official version of this document is the document published in the **Federal Register**. Free Internet access to the official edition of the **Federal Register** and the Code of Federal Regulations is available via the Federal Digital System at: *www.gpo.gov/fdsys.* At this site you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the **Federal Register**, in text or Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the site. You may also access documents of the Department published in the **Federal Register** by using the article search feature at: *www.federalregister.gov.* Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

## Ann Whalen,

Delegated the authority to perform the functions and duties of Assistant Secretary for Elementary and Secondary Education. [FR Doc. 2016–20028 Filed 8–19–16; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4000–01–P

## DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

## Orders Granting Authority To Import and Export Natural Gas, and To Export Liquefied Natural Gas, During July 2016

	FE docket nos.
LAKE CHARLES EX- PORTS, LLC,	11–59–LNG
CAMERON LNG, LLC	15–90–LNG
AMERICAN L&P CO d/b/a	16–85–NG
AMERICAN LIGHT AND POWER	
	10 00 10
ETC MARKETING, LTD	16–86–NG
MARATHON OIL COM-	16–87–NG
PANY.	
PROVIDENCE SHIPPING	16–88–LNG
GROUP, INC.	
PROVIDENCE SHIPPING	16–89–LNG
GROUP, INC.	

FE docket nos.VENTURE GLOBAL<br/>PLAQUEMINES LNG,<br/>LLC.16–28–LNGPAQUEMINES LNG,<br/>LLC.16–15–LNGJACKSONVILLE, LLC.<br/>LAKE CHARLES LNG EX-<br/>PORT COMPANY, LLC.13–04–LNG

**AGENCY:** Office of Fossil Energy, Department of Energy. **ACTION:** Notice of orders.

**SUMMARY:** The Office of Fossil Energy (FE) of the Department of Energy gives notice that during July 2016, it issued orders granting authority to import and export natural gas, and to export liquefied natural gas (LNG). These orders are summarized in the attached appendix and may be found on the FE Web site at *http://energy.gov/fe/listing-doefe-authorizationsorders-issued-2016.* 

They are also available for inspection and copying in the U.S. Department of Energy (FE–34), Division of Natural Gas Regulation, Office of Regulation and International Engagement, Office of Fossil Energy, Docket Room 3E–033, Forrestal Building, 1000 Independence Avenue SW., Washington, DC 20585, (202) 586–9478. The Docket Room is open between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, except Federal holidays.

Issued in Washington, DC, on August 15, 2016.

#### John A. Anderson,

Director, Office of Regulation and International Engagement, Office of Oil and Natural Gas.

Appendix

# DOE/FE ORDERS GRANTING IMPORT/EXPORT AUTHORIZATIONS

3324–A	07/29/16	11–59–LNG	Lake Charles Exports, LLC	Order 3324–A granting Long-term Multi-contract authority to export LNG by vessel from the Lake Charles Terminal in Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana, to Non-free Trade Agreement Nations.
3846	07/15/16	15–90–LNG	Cameron LNG, LLC	Order 3846 Opinion and Order granting Long-term, Multi- contract authority to export LNG by vessel from Trains 4 and 5 of the Cameron LNG terminal in Cameron and Calcasieu Parishes, Louisiana to Non-free Trade Agree- ment Nations.
3860	07/08/16	16–85–NG	American L&P Co d/b/a Amer- ican Light and Power.	Order 3860 granting blanket authority to export natural gas to Mexico.
3861	07/08/16	16–86–NG	ETC Marketing, LTD	Order 3861 granting blanket authority to import/export nat- ural gas from/to Mexico.
3862	07/08/16	16–87–NG	Marathon Oil Company	Order 3862 granting blanket authority to import/export nat- ural gas from/to Canada/Mexico.
3863	07/08/16	16–88–LNG	Providence Shipping Group, Inc.	Order 3863 granting blanket authority to export LNG to Mex- ico by truck.
3864	07/08/16	16–89–LNG	Providence Shipping Group, Inc.	Order 3864 granting blanket authority to export LNG to Mex- ico by vessel.
3866	07/21/16	16–28–LNG	Venture Global Plaquemines LNG, LLC.	Order 3866 granting Long-term Multi-contract authority to export LNG by vessel from the Plaquemines LNG Ter- minal in Plaquemines Parish, Louisiana, to Free Trade Agreement Nations.

3867	07/21/16	16–15–LNG		Order 3867 granting Long-term Multi-contract authority to
			ville, LLC.	export LNG by vessel from, or in ISO Containers loaded
				at, the proposed Eagle LNG facility in Jacksonville, Flor-
				ida, to Free Trade Agreement Nations.
3868	07/29/16	13–04–LNG	Lake Charles LNG Export Company, LLC.	Order 3868 granting Long-term Multi-contract authority to export LNG by vessel from the Lake Charles Terminal in
				Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana, to Non-free Trade Agreement Nations.

# DOE/FE ORDERS GRANTING IMPORT/EXPORT AUTHORIZATIONS—Continued

[FR Doc. 2016–19971 Filed 8–19–16; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6450–01–P

# DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

#### Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

#### [Docket No. TS16-2-000]

# PPL Electric Utilities Corporation; Notice of Filing

Take notice that on December 23, 2015, pursuant to Rule 207 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (Commission) Rules of Practice and Procedure,<sup>1</sup> PPL Electric Utilities Corporation filed a request that the Commission confirm that the Standards of Conduct for Transmission Providers adopted in the Order No. 717<sup>2</sup> and set forth in Part 358<sup>3</sup> of the Commission's regulations do not apply to it at this time.

Any person desiring to intervene or to protest this filing must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211, 385.214). Protests will be considered by the Commission in determining the appropriate action to be taken, but will not serve to make protestants parties to the proceeding. Any person wishing to become a party must file a notice of intervention or motion to intervene, as appropriate. Such notices, motions, or protests must be filed on or before the comment date. On or before the comment date, it is not necessary to serve motions to intervene or protests on persons other than the Applicant.

The Commission encourages electronic submission of protests and interventions in lieu of paper using the "eFiling" link at *http://www.ferc.gov.* 

<sup>2</sup> Standards of Conduct for Transmission Providers, Order No. 717, 73 FR 63,796 (Oct. 27, 2008), FERC Stats. & Regs. ¶ 31,280 (2008), on reh'g, Order No. 717–A, 74 FR 54,463 (Oct. 22, 2009), FERC Stats. & Regs. ¶ 31,297 (2009), clarified, Order No. 717–B, 74 FR 60,153 (Nov. 20, 2009), 129 FERC ¶ 61,123 (2009), on reh'g, Order No. 717–C, 75 FR 20,909 (Apr. 22, 2010), 131 FERC ¶ 61,045 (2010), on reh'g and clarification, Order No. 717–D, 76 FR 20,838 (Apr. 14, 2011), 135 FERC ¶ 61,017 (2011). <sup>3</sup> 18 CFR 358.1(b). Persons unable to file electronically should submit an original and 5 copies of the protest or intervention to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426.

This filing is accessible on-line at *http://www.ferc.gov*, using the "eLibrary" link and is available for review in the Commission's Public Reference Room in Washington, DC. There is an "eSubscription" link on the Web site that enables subscribers to receive email notification when a document is added to a subscribed docket(s). For assistance with any FERC Online service, please email *FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov*, or call (866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502–8659.

*Comment Date:* 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on September 6, 2016.

Dated: August 15, 2016.

Kimberly D. Bose,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2016–19904 Filed 8–19–16; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

## DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

# Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

#### Combined Notice of Filings #2

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric rate filings:

Docket Numbers: ER16–372–002. Applicants: PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

*Description:* Compliance filing: Compliance Filing Implementing Hourly Offers and Cost-Based Offer Requirements to be effective 12/31/ 9998.

Filed Date: 8/16/16. Accession Number: 20160816–5214. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 9/6/16. Docket Numbers: ER16–2119–001. Applicants: Hartree Partners, LP.

*Description:* Tariff Amendment: Hartree Partners, LP—Amended MBRA Baseline Filing to be effective 8/16/ 2016.

Filed Date: 8/16/16.

Accession Number: 20160816-5192. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 9/6/16. Docket Numbers: ER16-2431-000. Applicants: CP Power Sales Nineteen, L.L.C. Description: Tariff Cancellation: Notice of Cancellation to be effective 8/ 17/2016. Filed Date: 8/16/16. Accession Number: 20160816-5190. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 9/6/16. Docket Numbers: ER16-2432-000. Applicants: CP Power Sales Twenty, L.L.C. *Description:* Tariff Cancellation: Notice of Cancellation to be effective 8/ 17/2016. Filed Date: 8/16/16. Accession Number: 20160816-5191. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 9/6/16. Docket Numbers: ER16-2433-000. Applicants: Southern California Edison Company. Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: SCE's Revision to Formula Rate Tariff Authorized PBOPs Expense Amounts to be effective 1/1/2016. Filed Date: 8/16/16. Accession Number: 20160816-5201. *Comments Due:* 5 p.m. ET 9/6/16. Docket Numbers: ER16-2434-000. Applicants: Copper Mountain Solar 4, LLC. Description: § 205(d) Rate Filing: Notice of Non-Material Change in Status to be effective 5/20/2016. Filed Date: 8/16/16. Accession Number: 20160816-5223. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 9/6/16. Docket Numbers: ER16-2435-000. Applicants: Mesquite Solar 2, LLC. *Description:* § 205(d) Rate Filing: Notice of Non-Material Change in Status to be effective 5/20/2016. Filed Date: 8/16/16. Accession Number: 20160816–5227. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 9/6/16. The filings are accessible in the

Commission's eLibrary system by clicking on the links or querying the docket number.

Any person desiring to intervene or protest in any of the above proceedings must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and

<sup>1 18</sup> CFR 385.207 (2015).